POL00041509

POL00041509

Message

From: Andrew Parsons [/O=EXCHANGE-ORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADSED344815E47E4AAA3COE7E1740919-ANDREW PARS]

Sent: 16/10/2017 09:46:27

To: Rodric Williams [} GRO i

cC: Amy Prime [/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab7222dda3a9453eaed5751238a59562-Amy Prime]; Elisa Lukas
[/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f3b6e101da614ce09447519b332f50d1-Elisa Lukas]; Victoria Brooks
[/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a2f6b0bed844154a96f5e671bcc4253-Victoria Br]

Subject: FW: The Post Office Group Litigation - Parsons Witness Statement [BD-4A.FID26896945]

Attachments: Letter to BD re Parsons' witness statement.pdf

Another funny latter from Freeths attached, My witness staterment has really annoyed them. This is good - the more time

they waste on side correspondence the less time they are spending on important matters!

A

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Songd Dickinson LLP

i GRO

Folow Bond DHokingom

vy bonddickinson.ocom

We are pleased o anpounce we witl be changing ouwr name to Womble Bond Dickinson (UK LLP on 1 November 2017

From: Imogen Randalt GRO

Sent: 16 October 201710231

To: Peter O'Connell; Andrew Parsons

Cc: Elisa Lukas; Amy Prime; James Hartley; Nicola Pettit; Megan Atack; Miranda Bond
Subject: The Post Office Group Litigation - Parsons Witness Statement

All

Ses attached.

Freeths LLP
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Imogen Randall

Associate

FREETHS

Freeths LLP, 1 Vine Street, Mayfair, London, W1J OAH

‘Top Tier' in 21 categories | 93 ‘Recommended' Lawyers | 17 'Elite Leading Lawyers

'Ranked in 33 categories | 63 Lawyers ‘Leaders in the field'

Piease be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime anid online froud. If you ever receive an email steting a change in bunk account details purperting 1o be from Freeths LLF, do not send any funds to the account and
contact us immediately. We will never send vou an email teliing vou that we have changad our bunk arcount details,
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